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TO: Public Works Committee
FROM: Ed Andrews, Public Works Director
DATE: September 28, 2018

SUBJECT:  Water Tower #1 — Painting

In the current budget FY18/19, painting of Water Tower #1 (WT#1) has been budgeted. in late
2016, the City was approached by Verizon for the installation of an additional antenna array on
the WT#1. Final plans for this work were received in early 2017, but to-date the work has not
progressed. The painting of the tower was originally planned to occur after this installation since
Verizon had committed to also remove the old Nextel array when they did their install.

Staff has had made a number of inquires and have not received a definite timeline on when this
work might advance. An informal discussion with Landmark Leasing felt that it would not be a
requirement to wait on Verizon at this point.

While the most recent round of tower inspections in Fall of 2015 found the coatings to be in
good condition, we would still want to target a 10 to 12-year frequency in-between painting.
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